Secretarial - RIL

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: 10 October 2022 14:25

To: Secretarial - RIL

Subject: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 30-Sep-2022
Received

Dear Sir/Madam.

Thanks for submitting the Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for quarter/Period ended 30-Sep-2022. We will look into the
same and revert after further processing.

Regards,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.



BSE LTD

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Acknowiedgement No  : 1010202202593333 Date & Time : 10/10/2022 02:59:33 PM
Scrip Code : 500339
Entity Name . RAIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Compliance Type : Investors Complaints
Quarter / Period 1 30/09/2022

Mode 1 E-Filing




RAIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 01.07.2022 TO 30.09.2022

SNO |Particulars Opening |Receipt |Resolved |[Pending
1|Non-receipt of Dividend 0 50 50 0
2{Non-receipt of Annual Reports 0 3 3 0
3{Non-receipt of Securities 0 7 7 0
4|Non-receipt of Duplicate Share Certificates 0 0
/Transmission of Shares/Deletion of Name on Share
Certificates

S5{Non-receipt of Securities after Transfer 0 0
TOTAL 0 60 60 0




